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<znd October, 1926,

Dear Medam,

I sem not quite sure of the fee i‘ich is due on behalf
of the Bediford College students who were working at -
Selomon's Centre in August and September this year. Three
of them were with you for three weeks and only one for 4
weeks. In the case of those who were with you for thfee
weeks ig the fee 1 guinea or is there sny reduction for the
shorter period of training? .

Yours truly,

Secretary.

The Sister Su?erintenasnt,
Selomon's Centre,
wuy's Hospital,
Sek.l.

b



